
























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































WINCHESTER, Hants .• 
Winchester College. 

WOMBOURNE, StaPPs., 
The Wodehouse. 

WOMERSLEY, N. Yorks., 
St. Martin. 

WOODLANDS, Dorset, 
The Ascension. 

WORCESTER, HereP. & W., 
Cathedral. 

WROXTON, Oxon., 
All Saints. 

Y ARNTON, Oxon., 
Yarnton Manor. 

YORK, N. Yorks., 
Boer War Cross. 

B 

B 

B 

B 

App B 45 

Stewart Memorial Gateway 
(not now in situ). 

Alterations to medieval 
house Por Col. Thomas Shaw­
Hellier. (Ashbee added chapel 
and billiard room, etc. in 

1885 

1895-97). 1872-73 

RooPs, screen & loPt with 
rood, Pigures oP St. Mary and 
St. John the Baptist, and two 
supporting angels holding 
candles (gold and green 
colouring on polished wood). 
Three Pigures in screen 
below. Possibly pulpits, 
altar, S. chapel screen. 
Kempe glass. 
(Location, in grounds oP 
Hall, subsidiary seat oP the 
Earl oP Rosse): , 1895 

New; red brick; central Pour­
bay arcade Porming two naves. 
No height change between nave 
and chancel. Simple countrY 
Pittings. For the Countess oP 
ShaPtesbury. 1891- 92 

B Screen and rood. 1901 

B 

B 

G 

B 

Font in S. aisle. 

Restoration; Burlison and 
Grylls glass. 

Built c1611, much oP the 
house was demolished in the 
late 17C. It was a Parmhouse 
until G restored it Por R.F. 
Franklin. S. bay restored in 
Pull with three gables; W. 
bay window rebuilt; interior 
decoration, and Jacobean 
style lay-out oP gardens. 

New; large; Eleanor Cross 
style. (Location, near 
�M�i�n�s�t�e�r �~ �i�n� Duncombe Place). 

n.d. 

1885 

1897 

1905 



YORK, N. Yorks., 
Minster. B 

B 
B 

B 

Appointed architect. 
Reported on restoration. 
Restoration carried out. 
(NW & SW towers included). 
Astronomical clock face in 
N. Transept; painted 
decoration. 

B Memorial; Robert Baker, 
d. 1880. (Location, E. arm, 

App B 46 

1882 
1898 
c1898 
1904 

1883 

N. choir ais le) . 1884 
B Memorials; three to 65th 

(Yorks. & Lancs.) Regiment. 
(Location, S. choir aisle). 1886 

B Lobby, "The Swiss Cottage". 
(Location, nave, S.W. door). 

B Memorial; Archbishop W.C. 
Magee, d. 1891. (Location, 
E. arm, N. choir aisle). 1896 

B Memorial; Archbishop 

B 

B 

B 

Thompson, recumbent effigy. 
Canopy. Effigy by Sir J.H. 
Thornycroft. (Location, 
S. Transept). 
Memorial; 
d. 1896. 
aisle) . 

James Raine, 
(Loc ati'b!l. N. choir 

Lady Chapel; figures for 
reredos and oak pulpit. 
Two storey block on S.E. 
Transept/Choir. 

B Statue at entrance to north 
choir aisle. 

B Memorial statues to Arch­
bishop John de Thoresby, 

1896 

1897 

1901 

1902 

1903 

Canon William of Wykeham. 1903 
Bishop WaIter de Skirlaw of 
Durham, and Henry, 3rd Baron 
Percy. (Location, Lady 
Chapel, piers of middle 
bay). 1904 

B Lady Chapel altar cross, 
executed by Robert Watts. 1904 

B West Riding Regiment memor-
ial; South African War. 1904 

B Presbytery Nave reredos. 
Reliefs of 1923 by L.A . . 
Turner. 1905 

B Four statues at entrance to 
south choir aisle. 1905 

B Pinnacles and flying butt-
resses on N. side of nave; 
flying buttresses, S. side. 

B Statue, St. Peter, painted, 
1944. (Location, nave, main 

1905-07 

west door). 1906 
B Statue, St. Cuthbert. 

(Location'" S. Transept). 1907 

. . ... _. \. 



OVERSEAS 

AUSTRIA 

VIENNA, 
Jubilee ChurCh. B 

INDIA 

DELHI, 
Mission Church. B 

NAGPUR, 
All Saints Cathedral. B 

ITALY 

FLORENCE, 
Holy Trinity ( Eng. Ch.) B 

B 

App B 47 

B was British representative 
on the jury for a church com­
memorating the jubilee of 
Emperor Franz Josef. 

Unexecuted competition 
design. 

Enlarged & adapted at the 
time of B's death. Nave and 
transepts lengthened. 
Chancel, organ chamber and 
two vestries. Total cost 
c£2000. E. window by Burl­
ison and Grylls. The 
original buildi,ng designed 
by Lieut. R. San key of the 
Madras Engineers from 
1851 onwards. 

Complete restoration and 
'Anglicization' of existing 
church for the English 
community. Money was provided 
by several residents 
including Spencer Stanhope, 
an old friend of B .. Hallowed 
by Bishop of Gibralter, 

1899 

1861 

1904-14 

1904. 1893-95 
Tower; an English gothic 
campanile. 1902 



PAKISTAN 

LAHORE, 
Cathedral. 

TASMANIA 

HOBART, 
St. David's Cathedral. 

TURKEY 

CONSTANTINOPLE, 
Crimean War Mem. Ch. 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

SAN FRANCISCO, Calif., 
Grace Church Cath. 

App B 48 

B Design for completion which 
B was undertaking at his 
death: lengthening nave and 
raising the two towers. The 
original building designed 
by J.O. Scott 1883 onwards 
from local pink sandstone 
in late 13C style. Work 
completed, 1914. c1907 

BG New; nave, aisles and tran-
septs in English 14c style. 1868-74 

BG Chancel: cost, £6,696. Roof 
and parts of walls rebuilt, 
1905-09. Roof of blue gum 
wood, choir of chapel floor 
of Sicilian black and white 

B 

marble. ( Foundation stone 
only of tower: 1892 ) . 
Fittings: pulp~t, 1903: 
dossal, canopy and side 
curtains for altar, 1905: 

1891 - 94 

screen, 1916. 1903-36 
B Tower and cloisters and first 

section of tower completed in 

B 

1931. 1928-36 

Unexecuted competition 
design. Awarded third prize: 
based on Sant' Andrea of 
Vercelli. Tower with saddle­
back roof. Mosaics . proposed 
for internal walls. Street 
built a smaller version of 
his original design. 1857 

BH New: later revised by L.D. 
Hobart: B. died soon after 
completing the designs, and 
very little of his work 
remains in the final 
building. 1906-15 

... 


